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Office of the Mayor 
Municipality of Asan-Maina 

P.O. Box 786 Hagatna, Guam 96932 / 141 Nino Perdido Drive Asan, Guam 96910 
Office Telephone: (671) 472-6581 / 479-2726 Facsimile: (671) 472-6446 

Email: hamiasanmaina@gmail.com 

Joana Margaret C. Blas, Mayor 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

November 6, 2015 

Doris Flores Brooks 
Public Auditor, Office of the Public Auditor 
Angel R. Sablan 
Executive Director 
Mayor's Council of Guam 

Mayor Joana Margaret c. Blas 

FY2015 -3"' Quarter Report 
Non-Appropriated Funds (NAF) 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to Public Law 30-68, submitted herewith is Fiscal Year 2015 - 3'' Quarter Report for \ 
Non-Appropriated Fund (NAF) for Asan-Maina Mayor's Office Municipal Planning Council. . 

Please contact my office at the numbers above should you have any questions or concerns. \ 

Attachment: 

cc: John Camacho, Director, Department of Revenue & Taxation 
Judith T. Won Pat, Speaker, 33'• Guam Legislature 
Tina Rose Muna Barnes, Senator, 33rd Guam Legislature 
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~'.JOANA RETC. BLAS 
Mayor of Asan-
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